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RFP issue date: August 22, 2011 

Addendum 1 issue date: September 21, 2011 
 
 
 
 
Contents of the Addendum 
 

A. Questions and Answers – Enclosed is a summary of questions and answers discussed 
at the pre‐submission conference that took place on September 12, 2011.  Also 
included are questions and answers that have been sent to the Randolph email 
address. 

 
B. Contact Information – Contact Information is provided for those individuals who 

downloaded the RFP and indicated that they are willing to share their contact 
information. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
A. Questions and Answers 
 
Questions received at the 9/12/11 pre‐submission conference and others received by email (through 
September 19) are included below.  Additional questions from the Mixed Finance seminar will be 
distributed separately in a subsequent addendum. 
 
 
Development Team and Experience 
 
Q:  Regarding development experience, if the developer has performed 100 or more units of gut rehab 
over a period of 10 years but not on a single project, is that acceptable?  Can gut rehab experience as 
the architect or general contractor count toward the requirement of 100 units of gut rehab? 
A:  At least one principal of the Applicant (i.e., someone who is part of the proposed owner entity) 
must have successfully completed a gut rehab project of at least 100 units within the past 10 years.  
Prior experience of a principal can count toward the threshold requirement even if the person was not 
the at‐risk developer at the time the experience was gained.  We are seeking a highly qualified team 
that can complete this challenging project successfully and within the specified timeframe.  We have 
the right to interpret the guidelines strictly, but if you feel you have very strong experience that 
doesn’t quite meet every aspect of the requirements you can submit a proposal and make a case for 
your qualifications.   
 
Q:  Can the required development experience be met by new construction units rather than 
rehabilitation units for the required development experience? 
A:  No. 
 
Q: Is this new RFP for developers only, or can architectural firms submit for this as well? 
A: As described in the RFP, the development team is expected to include an architect among other 
essential roles. 
 
Q:  As a painting contractor, how can we get involved with the Randolph Houses project? 
A:  The selected developer will be responsible for hiring painting and other construction contractors. 
 
Q:  Is a State of New York BRC (Business Registration Certificate) is required in order to be awarded the 
contract for the above referenced project? 
A:  No, this is not a requirement because NYCHA and HPD are not awarding a contract with this RFP. 
 
Q:  Can applicants include the firm that led the Rehabilitation Feasibility Study in Exhibit E of the RFP on 
their teams for the proposal? 
A:  The architectural firm (Rogers Marvel) that led the Rehabilitation Feasibility Study may not be part 
of a team responding to this RFP.   
 
Q:  We attended the meeting on September 12th and are very interested in trying to join a team for this 
project – is there a list of the people who are responding to this RFP?  
A:   NYCHA and HPD will distribute a list of those who had downloaded the RFP as of 9/20/11 and who 
gave us permission to distribute their contact information.  The list is included as part of Addendum 1. 
 
 



 
Design and Historic Status 
 
Q:  Are the buildings landmarked? 
A:  The buildings are not New York City Landmarks, nor are they part of a historic district designated 
by the NYC Landmark Preservation Commission (LPC).  LPC has determined that they are not eligible 
for New York City Landmark Status.  While the buildings are not listed on the State or National 
Register of Historic Places, the New York State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) has determined 
that they are eligible for listing as part of the West 114th Street Historic District.  For environmental 
review purposes, the buildings are considered historic resources based on their eligibility for the State 
and National Registers of Historic Places, even though they have not been listed on the registers.  
  
Q:  Is there flexibility in the layout and unit distribution in the “test fit” plans included in the RFP? 
A:   While proposals should meet SHPO’s criteria for “no adverse effect” on historic resources, they 
need not reproduce the same interior layouts shown in the test fit plans.    Proposals should, however, 
comply with the size distribution for the public housing units provided on page 15 of the RFP.  For the 
non‐public housing units, there is no prescribed size distribution, though family‐sized units are 
encouraged 
 
Q:  What defines a “family sized” unit? 
A:  A family sized unit is one with two or more bedrooms.    
 
Q:  Is the requirement for 10% of the public housing units to have 4 bedrooms flexible?  The test fit plans 
show only five 4‐bedroom units on the south side. 
A:  It is anticipated that approximately 10% of the families who will return to Randolph Houses will 
need 4‐bedroom units and proposals need to accommodate these.  Therefore, proposals should 
incorporate 4‐bedroom units as 10% of the proposed public housing units.   
 
Q:  Assuming the historic building facades remain intact and there is no change to the streetscape, is 
there a limit to the amount of existing building fabric that can be removed? Provided that it is financially 
feasible, can all‐new buildings behind the historic facades be proposed?  
A:  Proposals must meet the conditions outlined in SHPO’s “no adverse effect” letter, which is 
appended to the RFP as Exhibit C.  In this letter, SHPO did not require preservation of any elements 
beyond the facades and the stoops.  Therefore, applicants could propose the construction of new 
buildings behind the historic facades provided that it is financially and structurally feasible. 
 
Q:  Are the NYCHA‐owned lots on 113th and 115th Streets part of the project site?  If not, can they be 
included in the proposals? 
A:  The development site is defined in Table 1 and Exhibit A of the RFP and does not include lots on 
113th or 115th Streets.  The Phase I Environmental Site Assessment included as an Exhibit to the RFP 
covered two additional vacant lots on 113th and 115th Streets, but those are not part of the 
development site for this RFP and proposals should not assume that they would be made available. 
 
Q:  I understand that the two driveways that provide access to the two Randolph Houses sites from 
West 113th Street and West 115th Street, respectively, are not part of the RFP.  Can the selected 
developer use them for construction access during the construction period, however?  Also, what is 
NYCHA’s future plan for these two driveways? 



A:  NYCHA currently does not have any plans for those two lots.  NYCHA anticipates that these sites 
could be used for access for construction activities during the rehabilitation. 
 
Q:  The PDFs of the existing plans are large files and difficult to print.  Is there a way to get printed copies 
of these? 
A:  You can download and print the examples of the existing conditions (Exhibit B of the RFP) by 
downloading Image Viewer, a free software, at: 
 

 1.      Download Image Viewer 
https://assets.nycha.info/8c45304d223cc535648d3a71c02b7185/ImageScape.zip and install 
(select “setup.exe”) 
2.      Download NYCHA historic documents at 
https://assets.nycha.info/8c45304d223cc535648d3a71c02b7185/HistoricDocuments.zip  
3.      Unzip NYCHA historic documents (if needed) 
4.      Open documents in Image Viewer.  Select size to print and print  

 
 
Project Occupancy / Services / Hiring of NYCHA Residents 
 
Q:  Given that there are 182 households that are current or former Randolph residents but only 140 
public housing units to be provided in the rehabilitation project, what happens to the remaining 
families? 
A:  Based on rates of return for previous projects where NYCHA tenants had been relocated, NYCHA 
expects that the 140 public housing units will be adequate to accommodate all returning households. 
 
Q:  Other than current and former Randolph residents, where will the residents of the future public 
housing units come from?  Do they need to be from an existing waiting list or could the developer house 
people currently in shelters? 
A:  Any residents of the project’s public housing units that are not current or former Randolph Houses 
residents will come from NYCHA’s public housing waiting list. 
 
Q:  Will homeownership be considered? 
A:  All units must be rental.  Homeownership is not an option for this project. 
 
Q:  What is the possibility of gearing the units more toward moderate income households at the 
expense of lower‐income units? 
A:  The RFP allows for up to 75% of the units on the north side to be for households earning up to 
130% of AMI.  The remainder of the non‐public housing rental units on the north side, as well as all of 
the non‐public housing units on the south side, must be for households earning up to 60% of AMI (see 
page 15 of the RFP). 
 
Q:  Are there any statistics regarding special needs NYCHA residents have that developers could use in 
formulating a Resident Services Plan? 
A:  There is information on NYCHA residents in the Fact Sheet posted on the web site at 
http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/about/factsheet.shtml 
and the Resident data summary sheets at: 
http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/resources/res_data.shtml 
 



Q:  Does NYCHA have a Section 3 coordinator?  Does NYCHA keep a list of potential employees and 
contractors? 
A:  NYCHA’s Resident Employment Services group coordinates Section 3 hiring efforts.  NYCHA 
maintains a list of residents who are qualified for various types of employment.  NYCHA also runs 
programs to train residents for employment with developers and contractors, and the list of qualified 
potential resident employees is expected to grow by the time the Randolph Houses rehabilitation 
enters construction.  After the project is awarded, the selected developer can work with NYCHA’s 
Resident Employment Services to identify and hire qualified NYCHA residents. 
 
Financing 
 
Q:  Could developers pursue federal tax credits for historic preservation? 
A:  The selected developer could pursue historic preservation tax credits, but the preliminary 
indication SHPO provided to NYCHA is that changes to the interior layouts of the buildings would 
make the projects ineligible for historic tax credits. 
 
Q: I understand up to $11 million of subsidy can be used from HPD and HDC.  Should we assume for 
prevailing wage purposes that HOME funds are not a source of subsidy? 
A:  The $11 million refers to subsidy from HPD, not HDC.  Applicants should assume that the HPD 
subsidy would not include a prevailing wage requirement. 
 
Q:  For HUD Total Development Cost purposes, is the project considered new construction or rehab? 
A:  Rehab. 
 
Q:  Between acquisition price and affordability, which is the preferred goal? 
A:  Neither of these goals carries a higher priority than the other.  The various goals allow for 
flexibility in the developer’s approach to the project.   
 
Q:  The cost estimates were not included in the Rehabilitation Feasibility Study.  Will these be made 
available? 
A:  No, the consultant’s cost estimates will not be provided.  Applicants should prepare their own cost 
estimates. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



B.  Contact List of People who Downloaded RFP (and elected to share information)

NAME Company Phone Email
Musu Yanguba Smart Inc 504 566 0900 myanguba@smartinc1.com
Shivawn Derenzis Lothrop Associates LLP 914-741-1115 x224 shivawnd@lothropassociates.com
Aaron Koffman The Hudson Companies Inc 212-777-9500 akoffman@hudsoninc.com
Adam Weinstein Phpips Houses 6463888210 aweinstein@phippsny.org
Adrien Jeremy Aesthech 347-531-2128 icinbox@gmail.com
alec jacobs Stephen B Jacobs Group pc 2124213712 abjacobs@sbjgroup.com
Alex Kaplan Cost Concepts Inc 631-423-7960 ak@costconcepts.com
Alfonso Made AMF Professional Painting Inc 201-923-7525 amfprofessionalpainting@msn.com
Althea Gaskin Feurich Gaskin Feurich Designs 646-322-2417 gasfeudesigns@gmail.com
Amanda M Gonzalez Ortega Group LLC 914-668-1000 Amanda.Gonzalez@OrtegaGroup.com
Amandine DiSanto SDCG 718-797-5055 ad@strategic-construction.com
Anamarie Novoa-Gomez Belier Construction Corp 201-907-3185 Beliercorp@gmail.com
Andrea Kretchmer The Kretchmer Companies 212046508448 andrea@thekretchmercompanies.com
Anne Fletcher Zyscovich Architects 212-343-0044 anne@zyscovich.com
AT Harbin Consulting Acquisition Services 248-521-3578 atharbin@aol.com
BANJI AWOSIKA BANJI AWOSIKA ARCHITECT PC 718-657-5004 BANJI1@VERIZON.NET
Bill Ackerman Wesler-Cohen Associates 631-789-8811 backerman@wesler-cohen.com
Blanca Sanchez mhg architects 2126897070 bsanchez@mhgarch.com
Blue Sea Development Avery Seavey 212-532-0333 averyseavey@gmail.com
Brave construction Inc Construction and Equipment 718-431-0048 kabir0463@gmail.com
Brian Heeger Duvernay Brooks LLC 646-230-0551 bheeger@duvernaybrooks.com
Briana Miller Robert Silman Associates 212 620 7970 miller@silman.com
Byron Silva Local 10 718-433-4130 bgsilva99@aol.com
C Knox LaSister World Urban Inc 212-281-3361 cknox@lasister.com
Carlos Silva Silcon Group 908-436-1007 rbello@silcongroup.net
Carol Rainey Self 917-545-2381 csrainey2@gmail.com
Carrie Streahle Promatech Inc 856-461-3663 cstreahle@promatechinc.com
Cecil Bramble DomCan Developments 718-606-0124 DomCanDev@aol.com
CEYLON FRETT NOBLESTRATEGY 2126904370 CFRETT@NOBLESTRATEGY.COM
Charan Singh Ajit One Mechanical and General Contracting Inc 7188059957 ajitone@yahoo.com
Charles Schmitt Charles Schmitt Architects 212-979-1857 csarch@aol.com
Chris Cirillo The Richman Group Development Corporation 212-938-0499 x15 cirilloc@richmancapital.com
Clare Sullivan Matrix New World Engineering Inc 973-240-1800 csullivan@matrixneworld.com
Colleen Zukowski Cosentini Associates 2126153600 czukowski@cosentini.com
Daniel Moritz The Arker Companies 516-277-9325 dmoritz@arkercompanies.com
Daniel Scharfman Beach Lane Management 3476748844 randolphhouses.z.dhs@dfgh.net
Danielle Batista V-Tech Construction Services LLC 718-685-3331 dbatista@vantageny.com
David Danois Danois Architects PC (917) 339-0305 david@danoisarchitects.com
David Golab Superstructures Enginners Archictects 646-437-1350 dgolab@superstructures.com
David Oxley Design Development Group Architecture PC 917-805-6357 david@designdevelopmentgroup.com



Deborah Laurel Prendergast Laurel Architects 2127321081 dlaurel@prendergast-laurel.com
Deborah VanAmerongen Nixon Peabody 212-940-3054 dvanamerongen@nixonpeabody.com
deborah widerkehr cpc resources inc 6468229390 dwiderkehr@communityp.com
Debra Kossar Kossar Garry Architects LLP 212-947-6161 debbie@kgarchitectsllp.com
Demetrios Moragianis Proto Property Services 718-601-1483 demetrios@protoproperty.com
Denise Wintz D A Wintz Corp 718-496-5893 dwintz0612@gmail.com
Dirk McRae RYL Management 646-403-5708 dirkmcrae_ryl@hotmail.com
DJ Myers Nonproft Coordinating Committee of NY 212-50204191 ggis@npccny.org
Donald Notice West Harlem Group Assistance Inc 212-862-1399 anasaife@gmail.com
Eileen Della Volle KS Engineers 973-902-9043 edellavolle@kseng.com
Elizabeth Velez Velez Organization 212 684-5500 evelez@velezorg.com
Elsa Gonzalez Good Shepherd Services 718-965-3313 ext 45 elsa.n.gonzalez@goodshepherds.org
Eric Johnson BidOcean 970-347-4411 eric@bidocean.com
Eric Toro EToro  Associates 917-731-5845 etoro@aol.com
Ernesto Vigoreaux Comunilife Inc 212-219-1618 evigoreaux@comunilife.org
ERSIN VURGUN EVS MANAGEMENT 7184220800 evsmanagement@gmail.com
Florin Purtan Herbert Kunstadt Associates PC 212-221-6803 Florin@kunstadtassociates.com
Francine Kellman Preservation Development Partners 212-634-6361 francinekellman@preservationdp.com
Franco Marciano Ensign Engineering PC 718-863-5590 ld@ensignengineering.com
Frank Dubinsky Monadnock Construction 718-875-8160 fdubinsky@moncon.com
Frederick Wilson Harlem Memorial Community Development 917-515-8046 hmcdinc@yahoo.com
Gale Kaufman Duvernay  Brooks LLC 646 230 0551 x19 gkaufman@duvernaybrooks.com
Gary Rodney Omni New York LLC 646-502-7202 grodney@onyllc.com
GEORGE SAMARAS RVS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 718-721-5748 rvs@rvscc.net
Gilbert Sanchez GS Community Builder 646-626-0130 GilbertSanchez@email.com
Glenna Gross GF 55 Partners 212-352-3099 ext 35 glenna@gf55.com
Gregory Sherman Bright Power 212-803-5868 x2007 gsherman@brightpower.com
Guido Hartray RMA 212-941-6718 ghartray@rogersmarvel.com
Gussie Schultz Ronnette Riley Architect 212-594-4015 gs@ronnetteriley.com
Gwen Bennett CleanTech 516-326-8700 gwen@cleantech-newyork.com
Harris Bedell Rhodes Management 646-214-2919 harris@rhodesny.com
Herbert Mandel mng architects 212-689-7070 herb@mhgarch.com
Howard Chynsky HAKS 212-747-1997 x523 marketing@haks.net
ILWON KANG Gemini International LLC 646 226-3363 ikang@gemdevelopment.com
Isaac Henderson CPC 212-869-5300 ihenderson@communityp.com
James Garrett Jr. 4Rmula 651-775-3494 james@4rmula.com
James Konstantatos Crescent Builders Inc 718-706-8500 jamesk@crescentgc.com
James L Woods Family Unification Inc 347-933-4674 familyunification@gmail.com
James McCullar James McCullar Architecture 212-206-0622 jmccullar@jamesmccullar.com
James Seckler Fourmen Construction Inc 914-737-4300 jseckler@fciinc.net
James Sherlock Sherlock Homes Interior Corp 917-698-1638 sherlockhomesny@yahoo.com
Jan Bonifacio Abax Inc 718-784-2229 jan@abax-inc.com
Jasleen Kaur Anand HiRise Group Inc 516-222-4522 jasleenkanand@gmail.com



Jason Hudson Valley Property Group 917-398-4100 jason@hvpgllc.com
Jerry Collins CNY Builders 646-895-8826 jerry.collins@cnybuilders.com
Jill Gotthelf Walter Sedovic Architects 914-591-1900 jhgotthelf@modernruins.com
Jim Cardenas The Cardenas Group Inc 917-280-0464 TheC2MGroup@gmail.com
Joan beck New Destiny Housing Corporation 646-472-0262 ext 13 jbeck@newdestinyhousing.org
John Coleman Con Rac Construction Group LLC 631 756-0101 jcoleman@conracgroup.com
John Davies Hall Partnership Architects LLP 212-777-2090 info@hallarchitect.com
John Scott Johnson WSFSSH 212-721-6032 jjohnson@wsfssh.org
John Sismanoglou JJS Realty Management 718-729-4368 yannis@nyc.rr.com
Jonathan Graboyes CAMBA Housing Ventures 718-462-8654 jonathang@camba.org
Jordan Yamada Yamada Architecture  Design PLLC 646-248-4645 jordan.yamada@me.com
Joseph Gabriel Architects PC 6316480880 jgabriel@jgarchitects.biz
Joseph Tonetti Tonetti Assoc Arch PC 212 5812750 j_tonetti@tonettiaa.com
Joshua Wojehowski YMCA of Greater New York 212-630-9693 jwojehowski@ymcanyc.org
justin georges justin georges architect 2123605844 georgesarchitect@gmai.com
Karen Hu Phipps Houses 646-388-8278 khu@phippsny.org
Kathleen Comerford Split Rock Associates Inc 888-860-7776 info@splitrockassociates.com
Kathleen Farren AccuCost 212.687.2121 kfarren@accucost.com
Katie Branham Hanrahan Meyers Architects LLP 212-989-6026 katie@hanrahanmeyers.com
Kelly Solon Murdock Solon Architects 9146300163 ks@murdocksolon.com
Kuk Tae Kim Taeteam Inc 212-216-0601 info@goi360.com
Lakhi Zoria Zoria Housing LLC 718-850-6557 zoriahousingllc.@yahoo.com
Larry Hirschfield ELH Construction Company 718-855-5620 julie@elhmgmt.com
Lateef Sadiq Khidmah Corp 718-467-4743 LS 7861@netzero.com
Lawrence Sharp Self 757-270-5725 L.Sharp82@gmail.com
Leith ter Meulen Landair 212-685-9680 leith@landair.us
Les Bluestone Blue Sea Development Company LLC 631-923-0081 les.bluestone@blueseadev.com
Leslie Green Potpourri of Color Limited Liability 718-444-0290 pocpacs@yahoo.com
Lindsay Brereton Reed Construction Data 770-209-3408 lindsay.brereton@reedbusiness.com
Lisa Gomez LM 212-233-0638 lgomez@lmdevpartners.com
Lisa Ponce Personal 212-766-3732 LPonce40@nyc.rr.com
Luanne Konopko RKTB 212-807-9500 lkonopko@rktb.com
M Zimmerman Works-In-Progress Associates 212-871-0933 mzimmerman@wpa-works.com
Malcolm Punter Harlem Congregations for Community Improvement 212-281-4887 mpunter@hcci.org
Manny Beigelmacher Muñoz Engineering  Land Surveying PC 212-967-6588 manny@munozeng.com
Marina Dunn MarDev LLP 347-570-5727 marinakaz2002@yahoo.com
marinakis volmar construction 7188322444 mike@volmar.com
Maritza NYC HHC 646-458-2058 maritza.bonilla@nychhc.org
Maritza Polanko Polanko Juarez Construction Inc 212-695-6353 info@polanko.com
Mark Ginsberg Curtis Ginsberg Architects LLP 212-929-4417 mark@cplusga.com
Mark Jones Constructomics LLC 212 337-2300 MJONES@CONSTRUCTOMICS.COM
Marques McClary LOT-EK 212-255-9326 marques@lot-ek.com
MARSHA LLOYD GOOD N CLEAN 6462711333 MARSHALLOYD2@AOL.COM



Marvin Wethington National Guard 910-224-7321 mw@phusioneg.biz
Mary Galbally Housing  Services Inc 212-252-9377 mgalbally@hsi-ny.org
Mathieu Zahler Trinity Financial Inc 617-720-8400 mzahler@trinityfinancial.com
Matthew Feldman Douglaston Development 212-400-9292 mfeldman@douglastondevelopment.com
Matthew Hall Goldstein Hall PLLC 212-461-2338 mhall@goldsteinhall.com
Megan Fullagar Ismael Leyva Architects P.C. 212-290-1444 mfullagar@ilarch.com
Meredith Hermann New Destiny Housing Corporation 646-472-0262 mhermann@newdestinyhousing.org
Michael Barnett Candela Systems Corporation 914-248-8900 mbarnett@candelasystems.com
Michael Gelfand MHG Architects PC 2126897070 bsanchez@mhgarch.com
Michael Henry ELH Construction Company 718-855-5620 Michael@elhmgmt.com
Michael OConnor AFG Group Inc 917.886.7918 moconnor@afgcm.com
Michael Sturmer Lemle Wolff Inc 718-884-7676 msturmer@lemlewolff.com
Michael Tolliver McKissack  McKissack (212) 349-6500 mtolliver@mckissack.com
Michael Wadman Phipps Houses 646-388-8216 mwadman@phippsny.org
Miguel Quinones McGraw-Hilll Constructon 2129043729 miguel_quinones@mcgraw-hill.com
Mike Sahungra Omega Construction Renovations Inc 917-519-9752 omegabuilders2011@gmail.com
Miriam Rodriguez Innovative Property Management Dev Inc 718-552-2895 Ipmdevelopment@aol.com
Neil Weissman Jackson Development Group 516-821-2000 joyce@jacksondevelopment.com
Nick Palushaj ZNS REALTY CORP 7185470800 znsrealty@aol.com
Nicole Clare Settlement Housing Fund Inc 212-265-6530 nclare@shfinc.org
Noreen Chambers World Urban Inc 2122813361 noreenchambers55@gmail.com
P Vailas ERC 347-865-4689 panorms@gmail.com
Patricia Neumann Accu-Cost Construction Consultants Inc 212-687-2121 pneumann@accucost.com
Paul Montero Lakhani  Jordan Engineers 212-338-9020 pmontero@lakhanijordan.com
Peter Beck Forsyth Street Advisors 212-697-1640 pbeck@forsythstreet.com
R Kenyatta Punter R R Kenyatta Punter Associates 212-663-3316 kenyatta_punter@rkpassoc.com
Rajender Singh Dimple Construction Inc 3028381017 rajender@dimpleconstruction.com
Rashia Mason NYCHA Office of Business Opportunity 212-306-4632 rashia.mason@nycha.nyc.gov
Rashmi Sen Sen Architects llp 212 604 9522 rashmi@senarchitects.com
Richard Sica Galaxy General Contracting Corp 718-601-7000 rsica@galaxygc.com
Riva Kelton The Doe Fund 646-672-4474 riva@doe.org
Robert A Green Abtron Associates Corp 718-310-3682 rgreen@abtronassociatescorp.com
Robert Hanski Albanese Development Corporation 516-746-6000 rgh@albaneseorg.com
Robert Horsford Apex Building Company 2126636288 rthorsford@apexb.com
Robert Markinson Remra 212-781-7128 remra@nyc.rr.com
Robert Morales JRM Real Estate LLC 718-292-8300 robmorales@aol.com
Robert Santoriello Santoriello Architects 718-238-4617 Rsantoriello@nyc.rr.com
Robin Lospinoso Development Directions LLC 732-382-8100 robin.lospinoso@verizon.net
Roger Pine Lettire Construction 2129966640 rpine@lettire.com
Rolando Velazco Clean Habitat Inc 646-369-3637 CleanHabitatInc@gmail.com
Roz Li LiSaltzman Architects 212 941-1838 rozli@lisaltzman.com
Salvatore Gigante SEBCO 7186172800 sgigante@bmamanagement.com
Sam Gaccione TNS Development Group LTD 718-715-7150 sam@gaccorp.net



Sarah Galus Magnusson Architecture and Planning 212-253-7820 sgalus@maparchitects.com
Scott C Lucas The Amistad Management Corporation (516) 285-7500 slucas_wrlinc@msn.com
shantel smalls na 1-646-912-0253 shea_shea_ev@yahoo.com
Sharon Kloeckener Eaton Corporation 631-796-9465 sharonkloeckener@eaton.com
Sharon Levy YMCA of Greater New York 212-630-9640 slevy@ymcanyc.org
Shaun Belle CMC Development Group 347-296-0111 Sbelle@cmcdevelopmentnyc.com
Shawna Menifee Integrative Partners 917-656-3416 smenifee@integrativepartners.com
Shola Olatoye Enterprise Community Partners 212-284-7186 solatyoe@enterprisecommunity.org
Stan Hillelsohn Marstan Development Corp 718-677-1808 smarstan@aol.com
Stanley Gleaton Comm Bd 10 212 749-9507 sngleaton@aol.com
Stephanie Knepper SKA Marin 516-466-9581 stephknepper@skamarin.com
Stephen Hayes Carey Group LLC 212-912-3662 shayes@careyllc.com
Stephen Starensier Hope Community Inc 212-860-8821 sstarensier@hopeci.org
Steve Lucas Matriarch Painting Services (516) 574-3561 s.lucas3@hotmail.com
Steven Engel The Engel Group 516-887-9600 engel.stevena@gmail.com
steven haber haberrealty group 9176876662 stevie@haberrealty.com
Steven Hydinger BREC Development LLC 205-639-5070 stevenh@brecdevelopment.com
Steven Lewis Roger C Lewis Associates 202-403-1932 slewis26@pacbell.net
Steven Seltzer SEBCO (718)620-1345 sseltzer@bmamanagement.com
Steven Smith BRP Development 212-488-1745 ssmith@brpdev.com
Sydelle Knepper SKA Marin 516-466-9581 sknepper@skamarin.com
Tariq Khan Sky Rise Inc 718-200-5228 usabuilders@hotmail.com
Tariq Mahmood DM Restoration Inc 718-881-8887 dmrestoration@hotmail.com
Tean Ly R4 Capital Inc 646-576-7663 tlyr@r4cap.com
Tony Shitemi UAI 212-979-1510 ext 102tshitemi@uai-ny.com
Vicki oceguera MHG Architects PC 2126897070 voceguera@mhgarch.com
Victor Clavell Designworks Consultant 718-219-6641 vclavell@aol.com
victor rosca mhg architects 2126897070 vrosca@mhgarch.com
W Byfield Earthfirst Development Co 845-238-5428 wbyfield@optimum.net
Wa William R Lucas Realty Services Inc (516) 285-7500 wrlinc@msn.com
Walter M Roberts Hope Community Inc 212-860-8821 wroberts@hopeci.org
Wayne Benjamin Harlem Community Development Corporation 212-961-4192 wbenjamin@empire.state.ny.us
Wayne Finley WRL Realty Inc (732) 567-3171 finley.wayne@gmail.com
Wendy Hewlett Lakshmi Management LTD 646-489-6844 lakshmimgmt@aol.com
Wendy Peters JWP Corp 917 601 0602 jwkpeters@verizon.net
William Self 347-904-6274 tu.pitbull@hotmail.com
William Lucas William R Lucas Realty Services Inc (516) 285-7500 wrlucas@amistadmgmt.com
Yelitza Torres Housing 347-252-2041 yelitza_2001@hotmail.com
Yoland Ortega Ortega Group LLC 914-668-1000 yolanda.ortega@ortegagroup.com
Yoonie Cho Northeast Brooklyn Housing Development 718-453-9490 ycho@nebhdco.org
Yvette Richardson SRW 718-789-6701 info@srw-eng.com
Zoila Quishpe YU Associates 201-791-0075 zquishpe@yu-associates.com
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